
October 22, 2015 

Questions and Answers – RFQ 2015-009 Surface Computers 

1. How will we be installing the image on the surface pro’s? 
 

The vendor may select the method of installing the image on the computing devices 
selected. 

2. Alternate 6 is not asking for the type covers? Do you need type covers for that alternate? 
 

Alternative 6 is for the “Surface Book” device.  No type cover is available for that model. 

3. Will black type covers be sufficient on all alternatives? 
 

The District will specify the color of the type covers at the time of placing the order. 

4. Can you confirm if your intention is purchase all quantities on a single order? 
 

All units will be purchased in a single order.  Some vendors offer the option to stage the 
order locally to alleviate the need to store all units on the customer site.  This question 
is intended to explore if this option is available. 

5. What date do you need the products in-hand?  
 
Ideally the District would receive all product mid-December 2015, however if additional 
time is required, on or before January 6, 2016 would be acceptable. 
 

6. Can you go into details with regards to expectations/details on this below? 
340 - Write Disk Image  

Either media with an image will be provided by BAAQMD, or alternatively BAAQMD will 

request that the vendor provide a basic Microsoft image, (likely limited to Windows 10 

Enterprise and the latest version of MS Office without License keys below). 

 

 

 

 
 

 


